
 
 
 
 
My ref:  JOH/NMA/2010/0018 
 
03/09/2010 
 
John F Lomas M.R.I.C.S M.B.Eng 
Rothbury 
Chapel Road 
Hayfield 
High Peak 
SK22 2JF 
 
 
Dear Mr Lomas 
 
NMA/2010/0018 - Two dwellings - increase boundary wall height at Land 
adjacent 20 Eccles Rd,   Chapel-en-le-Frith 
 
I refer to the above request seeking a non material amendment to the approved 
plans, ref HPK/2008/0769 and may I apologise for the delay in response. 
 
The proposal contained in Drawing number 10.5/1 is the increase in height of the 
boundary wall from 0.6m to 0.9m. 
 
I have now had the opportunity to review the submitted plans and can confirm that 
the changes proposed can be dealt with as a non material amendment.  
 
The above change is considered to be acceptable and therefore the above plans are 
approved.  Please note that the conditions relating to the original permission 
HPK/2008/0769 still apply.  If you require any further information please do not 
hesitate to contact me on the number below, 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Julie O'Hara 
Senior Development Control Officer 
 
When calling please telephone 0845 129 7777 Ext 3664 
Email: julieo@highpeak.gov.uk 
 

 


